Former places of worship in the Diocese of Southwark

DENMARK HILL, ST MATTHEW (2)

Status
Borough
Present parish
Built

Build architect

Further information

Address
Postcode (if located)

Grid reference

Grade

Listed Building ref. (if applicable)
Listing found? (if applicable)
CPW / CCC report on file?

Record office & reference

Diocesan property reference no.

Photo originally © Albert Flint & Co (c.18807)

Ref: DENO2

demolished

Lambeth

CAMBERWELL ST. GILES WITH ST. MATTHEW
1846

Alexander Gough

Built to replace the old proprietary chapel (DENO1) on the same site. The
earliest surviving registers date from 1930 - what happened to the ones from
1846 to 1929 is unknown - but a photo exists from 1909.

On 26 September 1940 the church was largely destroyed in a bombing raid.
The tower and spire of the Church were left standing for a number of years until
they too were demolished ¢.1956 when the site was sold to King's College
Hospital for a dental school (as at 2006 the Weston Education Centre). The
replacement church (Camberwell St Matthew) is on a different site.

Lilford Road
SE5 9BX
TQ 322 762

N/A
N/A
NO
NO

LMA/P85/MTW2

not applicable

NOTES

Record office:
LMA=London Metropolitan Archives
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/Ima/

CPW/CCC refers to the reports prepared on
churches proposed for demolition

Click on grid reference to view a location map
(accurate to within 100 metres)

For further information contact

pastoral@southwark.anglican.org
Last updated July 2007


http://www.southwark.anglican.org/downloads/lostchurches/DEN01.pdf
http://www.southwark.anglican.org/parishes/052h2
http://www.streetmap.co.uk/newmap.srf?x=532200&y=176200
http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/lma/
mailto:pastoral@southwark.anglican.org

